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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,
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V. )
)
WENDELL TERRELL BROWN, )
. )
Defendant. )
THE UNITED STATES GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
COUNT 1
(Armed Career Criminal in
Pogsession of a Firearm)
On or about May 5, 2012, in the State and District of
Minnesota, the defendant,
WENDELL TERRELL BROWN,

having previously been convicted of one or more crimes punishable

by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, namely:

Offense County Date of Conviction
(on or about)

Terroristic threats Hennepin, County, MN [ July 14, 1998

Possession of a Ramsey County, MN November 3, 1998

short barreled

shotgun

Felon in possession |Ramsey County, MN June 4, 2002

of a firearm

Fourth degree sale Washington County, August 5, 2010

of a controlled MN

substance

Possession with St. Croix County, WI |August 18, 2010

intent to distribute

marijuana
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knowingly possessed, in and affecting interstate commerce, a
firearm, namely a Ruger, Model P94DA0O 40 caliber pistdl, serial
number 340-49943, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Sections 922 (g) (1) and 924 (e).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

Count 1 of this Indictment is hereby realleged and
incorporated as if fully set forth herein by reference, for the
purpose of alleging forfeiture pursuant to Title 18, United States
Code, Section 924 (d) (1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section
2461 (c) .

As a result of the foregoing offense, the defendant,

WENDELL TERRELL BROWN,
shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United
States Code, Section 924 (d) (1), any firearm with accessories or any
ammunition involved in or used in any knowing violation of section
922(g) (1), including a Ruger, Model P94DAO 40 caliber pistol,
serial number 340-49943.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
922 (g) (1) and'924(d)(1), and Title 28, United States Code, Section
2461 (c).

A TRUE BILL

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY . FOREPERSON



